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September 11, 2014 
 
 
UTAH PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Heber M. Wells Building 
160 East 300 South, 4th Floor 
Salt Lake City, Utah  84111 

 
 Re: Docket No. 14-035-102, In the Matter of Rocky Mountain Power's Semi-

Annual Demand-Side Management (DSM) Forecast Reports 
 

Dear Public Service Commission,  

On July 22, 2014 Rocky Mountain Power (“Company”) filed with the Public Service 
Commission (“Commission”) its semi-annual Utah DSM tariff rider balancing account 
analysis, pursuant to Commission order in Docket No. 09-035-T08. On July 30th, 2014 the 
Company submitted a revised DSM tariff rider balancing account analysis using an AFUDC 
rate of 7.77% instead of 7.83% for 2015. 

On August 20, 2014 UCE and SWEEP submitted general comments requesting 
additional information about the MW and MWh savings associated with the time period 
reflected in the balancing account analysis, and on September 2, 2014 the Company submitted 
reply comments objecting to our request. 

UCE and SWEEP understand that the Utah DSM tariff rider balancing account analysis 
report is financial in nature as agreed to by parties. However, we are interested to know if 
budget changes presented in the DSM tariff rider account analysis report are expected to have 
any impacts on forecasted MW and MWh savings, including but not limited to the timing of 
when the energy and demand resources will be acquired. We appreciate that the Company 
makes an effort to review variations in the forecasted and actual energy performance with the 
DSM Advisory Group and DSM Steering Committee, but sometimes this information is not 
presented. As an alternative to providing this information in the DSM tariff rider balancing 
account analysis, we request that the Company add this topic as a fixed agenda item to the 
DSM Advisory Group and DSM Steering Committee meetings on a semi-annual if not 
quarterly basis. Providing this information as a regular agenda item at these meetings would 
satisfy our original request. In addition, inclusion of forecasted MW and MWh savings in the 
next semi-annual report as proposed by the company would be helpful. 

 

Sincerely,  
 
/s/ Kevin Emerson    
Kevin Emerson  
UTAH CLEAN ENERGY  



 

1014 2nd Avenue     Salt Lake City     Utah 84103     (801) 363-4046     www.utahcleanenergy.org 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by email this 10th 
day of September, 2014 on the following: 

 
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER: 

Yvonne Hogle  yvonne.hogle@pacificorp.com  
Daniel. E. Solander daniel.solander@pacificorp.com 
David L. Taylor dave.taylor@pacificorp.com 

 
DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES:  

Patricia Schmid pschmid@utah.gov 
Justin Jetter  jjetter@utah.gov 
Chris Parker  chrisparker@utah.gov 
William Powell wpowell@utah.gov 
Dennis Miller  dennismiller@utah.gov  

  
OFFICE OF CONSUMER SERVICES: 

Rex Olsen  rolsen@utah.gov 
Michele Beck  mbeck@utah.gov 
Cheryl Murray  cmurray@utah.gov 

 
 

__/s/ Sophie Hayes__________ 
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